RI Year 2024-25 RID - 3132 Club No. 23746



Weekly E-Bulletin No 6

Date - 09th August 2024

CHAMPIONS ARE NOT BORN, THEY ARE MADE.

19 AWARDS

AT PARIVARTAN

AWARDS CEREMONY
PANCHGANI 2023-24



Minutes of Meeting









The 5th Weekly meeting was held on the 2nd August 2024 at Nagar Club at 9pm. The meeting was called to order by the President Rtn Ajay Pisute. The following projects where declared during the meeting

1. Skill Development Project of one month for 25 needy women – Rtn Anuradha Arsule -A skill development program of beauticians was proposed by Rtn Anuradha Arsule for 25 girls with certification which can help them to develop their skills & get a livelihood from it starting from 3rd of August 2024.



- 2. Maternal & Child Health Program 9th August 2024, 11am –Rtn Dr Vikram Pansambal- A project planned for 60 +pregnant women from 7months onwards in BDCD hospital. Our Doctors planned a talk on PNC care by Rtn Dr Deepali Anbhule & Rtn Dr Sonal Borude, Right Nutrition by Ann.Dr Aditi Pansambal, Paediatric Care by Rtn Dr Vikram Pansambal
- 3. Visit to Kada Amolak Devrai & plantation for Butterfly garden- 10th August 2024- A visit to Amolak Devrai, Kada with our Rotarians is planned on the 10th August at 7 am. A visit to the botanical garden as well plantation for butterfly garden is planned.
- 4. 15th August Celebration Committee- Ann Varsha Pandey, Ann Sujata Wabale- A wonderful fellowship & pool party is planned for the 15th August, a committee of Ann's & members is made to plan the menu & distribute the pot luck program.
- 5. District Membership & Public Image Seminar- President Rtn Ajay Psiute-Invitation to all members to participate in the district event of Membership & Public Image seminar on the 1st September 2024.

There was discussion on planning dates for monsoon trip & for participation for joint cultural program of Mangala Gaur by all clubs of Rotary in Ahmednagar. In the weekly meeting we had a special guest R.J Siddhu from 104 My Fm for appealing the members to join in the drive of Plastic Free Nagar. In this drive people from the city where requested to get single used plastic to the radio office after which they would send it ahead for processing in collaboration with the Municipal Corporation.

Earlier on the 30th July 2024, there was Radio Talk on 104 MyFm by Midtown Team (Rtn Ajay Pisute, Rtn Merlin Elisha, Rtn Tina Ingale, Rtn Madhur Bagayat, Ann Sudha Khandelwal) in which there was a discussion on the Social Initiatives that Rotary Midtown has taken for Ahmednagar till date & collaboration was done for spreading a word on plastic free nagar. The members were requested to get Eco-bricks & plastics from homes during the meeting on 2nd August 2024.

During the weekly meeting the members got single used plastic for recycling. The birthdays & anniversaries for the week were announced. The vote of thanks was given by secretary Rtn Merlin Elisha. The weekly meeting ended with cake cutting, celebration followed by dinner & fellowship.

Rtn Ajay Pisute President Rtn Merlin Elisha Secretary









Awards

in the Crown of Rotary Club of Ahmednagar Midtown

AT PARIVARTAN AWARDS CEREMONY - PACHGANI

In Rotary year 2023-24

Rotary Club of Ahmednagar Midtown



Best President 2nd in RID 3132
President
Rtn. Madhura Zaware

Star Women in Rotary President Rtn. Madhura Zaware

RECEIVED

- International service 1st in RID 3132
- New Generation Project 1st in RID 3132
- Fellowship 1st in RID 3132
- Parivartan Project Sakshar 1st in RID 3132
- Outstanding project Rotary Swayampurna Dairy: 1st in RID 3132
- APF Giving: Golden Citation
 1st Position

- PHF Challenge
 Dynamic Club
- Host Club District Membership Seminar
- Global Grant Program Participation
- Membership Development Golden Award
- Host Club:
 District TRF Seminar
- District Citation by Governor
- RYE Participation

- Joint Project with other Rotary District
- Host Club: RLI Part III & FO
- AG Service Award for Rtn. Kshitij Zawar

Total 19 awards & recognitions we received in various categories Thank you all club members for your valuable support & love!



DG. Swati Herkal (District Governor RID 3132)



Rtn. Madhura Zaware (President, RC, A.nagar Midtown)



Rtn. Amol Khole (Secretary, RC, A.nagar Midtown)

Parivartan District 3132 Award Ceremony 2023-2024

was held on the 4th August 2024 at Panchgani, Mahableshwar.















1. Transformative Power

- · Making the Impossible Possible: Just like magic, Rotary turns ambitious ideas into reality. Whether it's eradicating polio or providing clean water to remote villages, Rotary's collective efforts create seemingly magical outcomes.
- Empowering Communities: Rotary empowers communities by providing them with the tools and resources needed to uplift themselves. This empowerment creates a ripple effect, sparking positive changes far beyond the initial project.

2. Global Fellowship

- Building Bridges Across Cultures: Rotary fosters international understanding and goodwill, bringing people together across borders. The magic lies in its ability to create a global family united by shared values and a commitment to service.
- Lifelong Friendships: The bonds formed within Rotary are often described as magical, as they transcend time and distance. Members find lifelong friends and partners in service.

3. Service Above Self

- Transforming Lives Through Service: Rotary's magic is most evident in the lives it touches. From providing scholarships to mentoring young leaders, the impact of Rotary's service can be seen in the countless lives transformed for the better.
- Inspiring Others: The selfless service of Rotarians inspires others to take action, creating a multiplying effect that amplifies the magic of Rotary's efforts.

4. Innovation and Adaptability

- Innovative Solutions: Rotary's ability to adapt and innovate in response to global challenges is a testament to its dynamic nature. This adaptability is part of the magic that keeps Rotary relevant and impactful.
- · Embracing Technology: Rotary embraces modern technology to expand its reach and effectiveness. Virtual meetings, global grant applications, and online fundraising are



just a few examples of how Rotary leverages technology to enhance its work.

5. Sustained Impact

- Legacy of Change: The projects initiated by Rotary have a lasting impact, often outliving the original participants. This sustained change is a hallmark of Rotary's magic—creating a better world for future generations.
- Long-Term Commitment: Rotary's commitment to ongoing support and follow-through ensures that its projects are not just one-time events but are sustainable and continue to benefit communities over time.

6. Youth Empowerment

- Inspiring the Next Generation: Rotary's programs for youth, such as Interact, Rotaract, and Rotary Youth Exchange, are magical in how they shape young leaders, instilling in them the values of service and leadership.
- Creating Future Leaders: The magic of Rotary lies in its ability to cultivate leadership qualities in young people, preparing them to take on global challenges and continue the work of Rotary in the future.

7. Peace and Understanding

- Promoting Global Peace: Rotary's peace initiatives and programs like the Rotary Peace Fellowships work like magic by fostering understanding, dialogue, and conflict resolution among different cultures and nations.
- Spreading Hope: In a world often filled with conflict, Rotary spreads hope through its peacebuilding efforts, reminding us all of the magic that comes from a united pursuit of harmony.

"The Magic of Rotary" is about celebrating the extraordinary impact that ordinary people can achieve when they come together with a shared purpose. It highlights the sense of wonder, possibility, and connection that defines the Rotary experience, showing how, through collective effort, Rotarians create magic in the lives of those they serve.



Achievement Corner





















August Birthday's

10th August - 19th August

10th August - Rtn Priyanka Pisute

Annet Chanakya Wable

11th August - Annet Karishma Gupta

12th August - Annet Sharayu Kale

13th August - Annet Girija Amarapurkar

Annet Rajwardhan Borude

Annet Aditya Kashid

14th August - Ann Jyoti Gade

15th August - Ann Urmila Shinde

Annet Sanyukta Zaware

16th August - Rtn Dr Sarang Borude



August Anniversary

14th August - Karan & Isha Punjabi

Bulletin Design - Akshay Raut Write up - Rtn Tina Ingale, Rtn Merlin Elisha

